

# EOPS Annual Report 2009-10

Prepared by:
Office of Institutional Research and Planning
October 2010

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| INTRODUCTION                 | 1  |
|------------------------------|----|
| RESULTS                      | 3  |
| Student Demographics         | 4  |
| Age                          | 4  |
| Ethnicity                    | 6  |
| Gender                       |    |
| DSPS Status                  | 9  |
| ESL Status                   | 10 |
| Educational Goal             | 12 |
| Enrollment Status            | 14 |
| Enrollment Type              | 16 |
| Student Outcomes             | 18 |
| Academic Standing            | 18 |
| Term and Cumulative GPA      |    |
| Course Success and Retention | 24 |
| Persistence                  | 26 |
| Degrees and Certificates     |    |

# **INTRODUCTION**

This report is intended to provide information regarding Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) students and their course-taking behaviors. This report is divided into two sections: 1) Student Demographics and 2) Student Outcomes. Where possible, the all student population is used as a comparison group. This report also includes benchmarks that may be used as a point of reference, including averages for the EOPS student population and all student population.

The data for this report are generated from the SDCCD Information System. Enrolled students are measured in their courses as of official Census unless otherwise noted. Please note that college affiliation is determined by the college offering the course, rather than the college of EOPS service. Where possible, outcomes are presented individually for each college and overall by all colleges. ECC students are included in the City College data. Also note that students may take classes at multiple colleges; therefore, summed college totals may not match the all colleges total. Additionally, some percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Student demographics, academic standing, GPA and certificate/degree information are provided separately for each primary term (fall and spring) in the 2009-10 academic year. Course success and retention rates are calculated for Fall 2009 and Spring 2010 primary terms. Student term-to-term persistence is calculated using Fall 2008 students as the cohort persisting to the Spring 2009 term and annual persistence is calculated using Fall 2008 students persisting to both the Spring 2009 and Fall 2009 terms.

Several of the measures used in this report warrant description.

- Annual Persistence The percentage of census enrolled students in a fall term who received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD and who enrolled in at least one course in *both* the subsequent spring and fall terms and received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD.
- Cumulative GPA Student cumulative GPA measured at the completion of each term.
- Official Census Headcount or Enrollment All students who are enrolled as of
  the course designated census day (excludes Drops but includes Withdrawals).
  Characterized or marked by the week nearest to 20% of the number of weeks
  in the primary term and generally the Monday of census week.
- *Retention Rate* The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD out of total census enrollments. (Note: tutoring, noncredit positive attendance, and in-service are excluded).
- Success Rate The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, or P out of total census enrollments. (Note: noncredit positive attendance and in-service are excluded).
- *Term-to Term Persistence* The percentage of census enrolled students in a fall term who received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD (cohort) and who enrolled in at least one course in the subsequent spring term and received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD.

# **RESULTS**

# **Student Demographics**

Age

Table 1a. Age of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|            | City | / College | Mes | a College | Miran | nar College | All C | Colleges |
|------------|------|-----------|-----|-----------|-------|-------------|-------|----------|
|            | #    | %         | #   | %         | #     | %           | #     | %        |
| Under 18   | 0    | 0%        | 1   | 0%        | 0     | 0%          | 1     | 0%       |
| 18 - 24    | 256  | 48%       | 349 | 60%       | 154   | 48%         | 633   | 53%      |
| 25 - 29    | 81   | 15%       | 97  | 17%       | 56    | 17%         | 196   | 16%      |
| 30 - 39    | 80   | 15%       | 73  | 13%       | 55    | 17%         | 173   | 14%      |
| 40 - 49    | 67   | 13%       | 35  | 6%        | 29    | 9%          | 113   | 9%       |
| 50 and >   | 50   | 9%        | 22  | 4%        | 27    | 8%          | 85    | 7%       |
| Unreported | 0    | 0%        | 0   | 0%        | 0     | 0%          | 0     | 0%       |
| Total      | 534  | 100%      | 577 | 100%      | 321   | 100%        | 1,201 | 100%     |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 1b. Age of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|            | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramai | r College | All Co | olleges |
|------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|--------|---------|
|            | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %         | #      | %       |
| Under 18   | 242    | 1%      | 1,254  | 5%      | 92      | 1%        | 1,574  | 3%      |
| 18 - 24    | 9,334  | 50%     | 13,325 | 55%     | 5,628   | 47%       | 24,474 | 51%     |
| 25 - 29    | 3,652  | 19%     | 4,477  | 18%     | 2,280   | 19%       | 8,705  | 18%     |
| 30 - 39    | 3,056  | 16%     | 2,983  | 12%     | 2,108   | 18%       | 6,922  | 15%     |
| 40 - 49    | 1,503  | 8%      | 1,304  | 5%      | 1,263   | 10%       | 3,626  | 8%      |
| 50 and >   | 976    | 5%      | 908    | 4%      | 659     | 5%        | 2,347  | 5%      |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 0       | 0%        | 1      | 0%      |
| Total      | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030  | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%    |

Table 2a. Age of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|            | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|            | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| Under 18   | 0      | 0%      | 1    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 1      | 0%      |
| 18 - 24    | 258    | 47%     | 342  | 59%     | 143    | 46%       | 582    | 52%     |
| 25 - 29    | 91     | 17%     | 95   | 16%     | 56     | 18%       | 179    | 16%     |
| 30 - 39    | 83     | 15%     | 72   | 12%     | 55     | 18%       | 164    | 15%     |
| 40 - 49    | 63     | 12%     | 37   | 6%      | 30     | 10%       | 109    | 10%     |
| 50 and >   | 51     | 9%      | 30   | 5%      | 25     | 8%        | 88     | 8%      |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0      | 0%      |
| Total      | 546    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309    | 100%      | 1,123  | 100%    |

Table 2b. Age of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|            | City ( | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|            | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| Under 18   | 242    | 1%      | 719    | 3%      | 81     | 1%        | 1,020  | 2%      |
| 18 - 24    | 8,596  | 48%     | 13,314 | 54%     | 5,573  | 45%       | 23,391 | 50%     |
| 25 - 29    | 3,630  | 20%     | 5,087  | 21%     | 2,515  | 20%       | 9,255  | 20%     |
| 30 - 39    | 3,074  | 17%     | 3,219  | 13%     | 2,245  | 18%       | 7,266  | 15%     |
| 40 - 49    | 1,516  | 8%      | 1,443  | 6%      | 1,361  | 11%       | 3,783  | 8%      |
| 50 and >   | 985    | 5%      | 969    | 4%      | 689    | 6%        | 2,403  | 5%      |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 1      | 0%      |
| Total      | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464 | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%    |

## **Ethnicity**

Table 3a. Ethnicity of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|               | City | / College | Mesa | a College | Miran | nar College | All C | Colleges |
|---------------|------|-----------|------|-----------|-------|-------------|-------|----------|
|               | #    | %         | #    | %         | #     | %           | #     | %        |
| African-Amer  | 150  | 28%       | 85   | 15%       | 24    | 7%          | 227   | 19%      |
| Amer. Indian  | 2    | 0%        | 7    | 1%        | 4     | 1%          | 12    | 1%       |
| Asian-Pacific | 45   | 8%        | 161  | 28%       | 102   | 32%         | 244   | 20%      |
| Filipino      | 9    | 2%        | 16   | 3%        | 15    | 5%          | 25    | 2%       |
| Latino        | 207  | 39%       | 154  | 27%       | 60    | 19%         | 367   | 31%      |
| White         | 70   | 13%       | 87   | 15%       | 74    | 23%         | 197   | 16%      |
| Other         | 27   | 5%        | 33   | 6%        | 30    | 9%          | 70    | 6%       |
| Unreported    | 24   | 4%        | 34   | 6%        | 12    | 4%          | 59    | 5%       |
| Total         | 534  | 100%      | 577  | 100%      | 321   | 100%        | 1,201 | 100%     |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 3b. Ethnicity of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|               | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|               | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| African-Amer  | 2,520  | 13%     | 1,640  | 7%      | 645    | 5%        | 4,126  | 9%     |
| Amer. Indian  | 178    | 1%      | 195    | 1%      | 102    | 1%        | 414    | 1%     |
| Asian-Pacific | 1,306  | 7%      | 3,558  | 15%     | 1,786  | 15%       | 5,634  | 12%    |
| Filipino      | 794    | 4%      | 1,258  | 5%      | 1,109  | 9%        | 2,675  | 6%     |
| Latino        | 6,483  | 35%     | 5,102  | 21%     | 1,926  | 16%       | 12,011 | 25%    |
| White         | 5,259  | 28%     | 9,271  | 38%     | 4,864  | 40%       | 16,810 | 35%    |
| Other         | 699    | 4%      | 870    | 4%      | 495    | 4%        | 1,724  | 4%     |
| Unreported    | 1,524  | 8%      | 2,358  | 10%     | 1,103  | 9%        | 4,255  | 9%     |
| Total         | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030 | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%   |

Table 4a. Ethnicity of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|               | City | / College | Mes | a College | Miran | nar College | All C | Colleges |
|---------------|------|-----------|-----|-----------|-------|-------------|-------|----------|
|               | #    | %         | #   | %         | #     | %           | #     | %        |
| African-Amer  | 147  | 27%       | 81  | 14%       | 22    | 7%          | 210   | 19%      |
| Amer. Indian  | 3    | 1%        | 7   | 1%        | 2     | 1%          | 10    | 1%       |
| Asian-Pacific | 62   | 11%       | 159 | 28%       | 100   | 32%         | 227   | 20%      |
| Filipino      | 9    | 2%        | 14  | 2%        | 12    | 4%          | 23    | 2%       |
| Latino        | 196  | 36%       | 160 | 28%       | 57    | 18%         | 338   | 30%      |
| White         | 70   | 13%       | 85  | 15%       | 80    | 26%         | 185   | 16%      |
| Other         | 33   | 6%        | 37  | 6%        | 27    | 9%          | 71    | 6%       |
| Unreported    | 26   | 5%        | 34  | 6%        | 9     | 3%          | 59    | 5%       |
| Total         | 546  | 100%      | 577 | 100%      | 309   | 100%        | 1,123 | 100%     |

Table 4b. Ethnicity of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|               | City College # % 2,549 14% 169 1% 1,220 7% 686 4% 6,281 35% 5,086 28% 759 4% |      | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------|--|------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|               | #  | %    | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| African-Amer  | 2,549  | 14%  | 1,804  | 7%      | 715    | 6%        | 4,253  | 9%     |
| Amer. Indian  | 169  | 1%   | 167    | 1%      | 107    | 1%        | 369    | 1%     |
| Asian-Pacific | 1,220  | 7%   | 3,365  | 14%     | 1,746  | 14%       | 5,260  | 11%    |
| Filipino      | 686  | 4%   | 1,215  | 5%      | 1,061  | 9%        | 2,474  | 5%     |
| Latino        | 6,281  | 35%  | 5,293  | 21%     | 2,101  | 17%       | 11,933 | 25%    |
| White         | 5,086  | 28%  | 9,817  | 40%     | 5,186  | 42%       | 17,207 | 37%    |
| Other         | 759  | 4%   | 1,002  | 4%      | 526    | 4%        | 1,918  | 4%     |
| Unreported    | 1,293  | 7%   | 2,089  | 8%      | 1,022  | 8%        | 3,705  | 8%     |
| Total         | 18,043   | 100% | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464 | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%   |

#### Gender

Table 5a. Gender of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|            | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|            | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| Female     | 370    | 69%     | 355  | 62%     | 208    | 65%       | 777    | 65%    |
| Male       | 164    | 31%     | 222  | 38%     | 113    | 35%       | 424    | 35%    |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0      | 0%     |
| Total      | 534    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 321    | 100%      | 1,201  | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 5b. Gender of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|            | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|            | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| Female     | 10,196 | 54%     | 12,826 | 53%     | 5,397  | 45%       | 24,428 | 51%    |
| Male       | 8,567  | 46%     | 11,424 | 47%     | 6,631  | 55%       | 23,217 | 49%    |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 2      | 0%      | 2      | 0%        | 4      | 0%     |
| Total      | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030 | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 6a. Gender of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|            | City C | College | Mesa | College | Miramai | r College | All Co | lleges |
|------------|--------|---------|------|---------|---------|-----------|--------|--------|
|            | #      | %       | #    | %       | #       | %         | #      | %      |
| Female     | 378    | 69%     | 358  | 62%     | 198     | 64%       | 730    | 65%    |
| Male       | 168    | 31%     | 219  | 38%     | 111     | 36%       | 393    | 35%    |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0       | 0%        | 0      | 0%     |
| Total      | 546    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309     | 100%      | 1,123  | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 6b. Gender of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|            | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramaı | r College | All Colleges |      |
|------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|--------------|------|
|            | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %         | #            | %    |
| Female     | 9,551  | 53%     | 12,902 | 52%     | 5,405   | 43%       | 23,512       | 50%  |
| Male       | 8,492  | 47%     | 11,849 | 48%     | 7,057   | 57%       | 23,604       | 50%  |
| Unreported | 0      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 2       | 0%        | 3            | 0%   |
| Total      | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464  | 100%      | 47,119       | 100% |

#### **DSPS Status**

Table 7a. DSPS Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|       | City C | College | Mesa ( | College | Miramaı | College | All Co | lleges |
|-------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|
|       | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %       | #      | %      |
| No    | 445    | 83%     | 533    | 92%     | 293     | 91%     | 1,052  | 88%    |
| Yes   | 89     | 17%     | 44     | 8%      | 28      | 9%      | 149    | 12%    |
| Total | 534    | 100%    | 577    | 100%    | 321     | 100%    | 1,201  | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 7b. DSPS Status of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|       | City C | College | Mesa ( | College | Miramaı | College | All Co | lleges |
|-------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|
|       | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %       | #      | %      |
| No    | 18,178 | 97%     | 23,614 | 97%     | 11,768  | 98%     | 46,333 | 97%    |
| Yes   | 585    | 3%      | 638    | 3%      | 262     | 2%      | 1,316  | 3%     |
| Total | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030  | 100%    | 47,649 | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 8a. DSPS Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|       | City C | College | Mesa ( | College | Miramaı | College | All Co | lleges |
|-------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|
|       | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %       | #      | %      |
| No    | 471    | 86%     | 532    | 92%     | 280     | 91%     | 996    | 89%    |
| Yes   | 75     | 14%     | 45     | 8%      | 29      | 9%      | 127    | 11%    |
| Total | 546    | 100%    | 577    | 100%    | 309     | 100%    | 1,123  | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 8b. DSPS Status of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|       | City C | College | Mesa ( | College | Miramar College |      | All Colleges |      |
|-------|--------|---------|--------|---------|-----------------|------|--------------|------|
|       | #      | %       | #      | %       | #               | %    | #            | %    |
| No    | 17,443 | 97%     | 24,078 | 97%     | 12,174          | 98%  | 45,775       | 97%  |
| Yes   | 600    | 3%      | 674    | 3%      | 290             | 2%   | 1,344        | 3%   |
| Total | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464          | 100% | 47,119       | 100% |

#### **ESL Status**

Table 9a. ESL Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|                              | City ( | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All C | olleges |
|------------------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|-------|---------|
|                              | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #     | %       |
| See Counselor for Placement  | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0     | 0%      |
| ESL Placement 19             | 12     | 2%      | 11   | 2%      | 3      | 1%        | 24    | 2%      |
| ESL Placement 20             | 11     | 2%      | 17   | 3%      | 17     | 5%        | 40    | 3%      |
| ESL Placement 30             | 23     | 4%      | 21   | 4%      | 27     | 8%        | 60    | 5%      |
| ESL Placement 40             | 11     | 2%      | 14   | 2%      | 15     | 5%        | 35    | 3%      |
| ESL 99-Native Language Track | 474    | 89%     | 504  | 87%     | 254    | 79%       | 1,029 | 86%     |
| No ESL Placement             | 3      | 1%      | 10   | 2%      | 5      | 2%        | 13    | 1%      |
| Total                        | 534    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 321    | 100%      | 1,201 | 100%    |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 9b. ESL Status of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|                              | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramaı | College | All Co | lleges |
|------------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|
|                              | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %       | #      | %      |
| See Counselor for Placement  | 1      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 0       | 0%      | 2      | 0%     |
| ESL Placement 19             | 148    | 1%      | 122    | 1%      | 70      | 1%      | 301    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 20             | 106    | 1%      | 111    | 0%      | 84      | 1%      | 276    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 30             | 133    | 1%      | 144    | 1%      | 123     | 1%      | 350    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 40             | 87     | 0%      | 101    | 0%      | 77      | 1%      | 226    | 0%     |
| ESL 99-Native Language Track | 17,898 | 95%     | 23,303 | 96%     | 11,552  | 96%     | 45,580 | 96%    |
| No ESL Placement             | 390    | 2%      | 470    | 2%      | 124     | 1%      | 914    | 2%     |
| Total                        | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030  | 100%    | 47,649 | 100%   |

Table 10a. ESL Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|                              | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|------------------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                              | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| See Counselor for Placement  | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0      | 0%      |
| ESL Placement 19             | 11     | 2%      | 13   | 2%      | 7      | 2%        | 25     | 2%      |
| ESL Placement 20             | 13     | 2%      | 16   | 3%      | 14     | 5%        | 38     | 3%      |
| ESL Placement 30             | 24     | 4%      | 23   | 4%      | 25     | 8%        | 59     | 5%      |
| ESL Placement 40             | 13     | 2%      | 15   | 3%      | 15     | 5%        | 31     | 3%      |
| ESL 99-Native Language Track | 483    | 88%     | 503  | 87%     | 243    | 79%       | 959    | 85%     |
| No ESL Placement             | 2      | 0%      | 7    | 1%      | 5      | 2%        | 11     | 1%      |
| Total                        | 546    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309    | 100%      | 1,123  | 100%    |

Table 10b. ESL Status of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|                              | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramaı | College | All Co | lleges |
|------------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|
|                              | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %       | #      | %      |
| See Counselor for Placement  | 1      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 0       | 0%      | 2      | 0%     |
| ESL Placement 19             | 158    | 1%      | 125    | 1%      | 74      | 1%      | 321    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 20             | 112    | 1%      | 104    | 0%      | 91      | 1%      | 281    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 30             | 140    | 1%      | 156    | 1%      | 130     | 1%      | 368    | 1%     |
| ESL Placement 40             | 86     | 0%      | 107    | 0%      | 62      | 0%      | 211    | 0%     |
| ESL 99-Native Language Track | 17,191 | 95%     | 23,824 | 96%     | 11,961  | 96%     | 45,099 | 96%    |
| No ESL Placement             | 355    | 2%      | 435    | 2%      | 146     | 1%      | 837    | 2%     |
| Total                        | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464  | 100%    | 47,119 | 100%   |

#### **Educational Goal**

Table 11a. Educational Objective of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|                                 | City ( | College | Mes | a College | Miran | nar College | All C | Colleges |
|---------------------------------|--------|---------|-----|-----------|-------|-------------|-------|----------|
|                                 | #      | %       | #   | %         | #     | %           | #     | %        |
| 4 Yr College Student            | 18     | 3%      | 43  | 7%        | 28    | 9%          | 70    | 6%       |
| AA/AS w/out Transfer            | 44     | 8%      | 40  | 7%        | 26    | 8%          | 98    | 8%       |
| BA/BS after Comp AA/AS          | 230    | 43%     | 245 | 42%       | 112   | 35%         | 485   | 40%      |
| BA/BS w/out Comp AA/AS          | 33     | 6%      | 48  | 8%        | 20    | 6%          | 82    | 7%       |
| Basic Skills Improvement        | 12     | 2%      | 11  | 2%        | 14    | 4%          | 29    | 2%       |
| Certificate/License Maint       | 16     | 3%      | 12  | 2%        | 5     | 2%          | 29    | 2%       |
| Current Job/Career Adv          | 5      | 1%      | 5   | 1%        | 5     | 2%          | 13    | 1%       |
| Educational Development         | 3      | 1%      | 6   | 1%        | 4     | 1%          | 10    | 1%       |
| HS Diploma/GED Certificate      | 4      | 1%      | 11  | 2%        | 5     | 2%          | 15    | 1%       |
| New Career Preparation          | 48     | 9%      | 34  | 6%        | 22    | 7%          | 92    | 8%       |
| Non-Credit to Credit Transition | 1      | 0%      | 1   | 0%        | 1     | 0%          | 2     | 0%       |
| Voc Cert/Degree w/out Trans     | 27     | 5%      | 14  | 2%        | 8     | 2%          | 47    | 4%       |
| Undecided                       | 93     | 17%     | 104 | 18%       | 65    | 20%         | 221   | 18%      |
| Unreported                      | 0      | 0%      | 3   | 1%        | 6     | 2%          | 8     | 1%       |
| Total                           | 534    | 100%    | 577 | 100%      | 321   | 100%        | 1,201 | 100%     |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Educational objective categories were revised from the 2008/09 to 2009/10 EOPS reports.

Table 11b. Educational Objective of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|                                 | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|---------------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                                 | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| 4 Yr College Student            | 1,559  | 8%      | 2,532  | 10%     | 800    | 7%        | 4,329  | 9%      |
| AA/AS w/out Transfer            | 1,104  | 6%      | 1,153  | 5%      | 682    | 6%        | 2,551  | 5%      |
| BA/BS after Comp AA/AS          | 6,534  | 35%     | 8,386  | 35%     | 3,800  | 32%       | 15,670 | 33%     |
| BA/BS w/out Comp AA/AS          | 1,962  | 10%     | 3,128  | 13%     | 1,140  | 9%        | 5,245  | 11%     |
| Basic Skills Improvement        | 156    | 1%      | 161    | 1%      | 137    | 1%        | 408    | 1%      |
| Certificate/License Maint       | 393    | 2%      | 445    | 2%      | 268    | 2%        | 989    | 2%      |
| Current Job/Career Adv          | 726    | 4%      | 658    | 3%      | 916    | 8%        | 2,116  | 4%      |
| Educational Development         | 482    | 3%      | 812    | 3%      | 288    | 2%        | 1,422  | 3%      |
| HS Diploma/GED Certificate      | 85     | 0%      | 194    | 1%      | 78     | 1%        | 322    | 1%      |
| New Career Preparation          | 2,315  | 12%     | 2,345  | 10%     | 1,362  | 11%       | 5,346  | 11%     |
| Non-Credit to Credit Transition | 30     | 0%      | 23     | 0%      | 10     | 0%        | 60     | 0%      |
| Voc Cert/Degree w/out Trans     | 530    | 3%      | 412    | 2%      | 340    | 3%        | 1,143  | 2%      |
| Undecided                       | 2,815  | 15%     | 3,915  | 16%     | 2,040  | 17%       | 7,743  | 16%     |
| Unreported                      | 72     | 0%      | 88     | 0%      | 169    | 1%        | 305    | 1%      |
| Total                           | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030 | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%    |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Educational objective categories were revised from the 2008/09 to 2009/10 EOPS reports.

Table 12a. Educational Objective of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|                                 | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|---------------------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                                 | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| 4 Yr College Student            | 16     | 3%      | 49   | 8%      | 21     | 7%        | 67     | 6%      |
| AA/AS w/out Transfer            | 42     | 8%      | 41   | 7%      | 23     | 7%        | 84     | 7%      |
| BA/BS after Comp AA/AS          | 245    | 45%     | 243  | 42%     | 120    | 39%       | 463    | 41%     |
| BA/BS w/out Comp AA/AS          | 36     | 7%      | 52   | 9%      | 20     | 6%        | 78     | 7%      |
| Basic Skills Improvement        | 12     | 2%      | 13   | 2%      | 13     | 4%        | 31     | 3%      |
| Certificate/License Maint       | 16     | 3%      | 12   | 2%      | 4      | 1%        | 25     | 2%      |
| Current Job/Career Adv          | 6      | 1%      | 5    | 1%      | 3      | 1%        | 11     | 1%      |
| Educational Development         | 2      | 0%      | 3    | 1%      | 4      | 1%        | 8      | 1%      |
| HS Diploma/GED Certificate      | 6      | 1%      | 10   | 2%      | 1      | 0%        | 14     | 1%      |
| New Career Preparation          | 45     | 8%      | 30   | 5%      | 21     | 7%        | 80     | 7%      |
| Non-Credit to Credit Transition | 0      | 0%      | 1    | 0%      | 1      | 0%        | 2      | 0%      |
| Voc Cert/Degree w/out Trans     | 28     | 5%      | 14   | 2%      | 9      | 3%        | 44     | 4%      |
| Undecided                       | 92     | 17%     | 101  | 18%     | 62     | 20%       | 208    | 19%     |
| Unreported                      | 0      | 0%      | 3    | 1%      | 7      | 2%        | 8      | 1%      |
| Total                           | 546    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309    | 100%      | 1,123  | 100%    |

Note: Educational objective categories were revised from the 2008/09 to 2009/10 EOPS reports.

Table 12b. Educational Objective of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|                                 | City ( | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|---------------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                                 | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| 4 Yr College Student            | 1,400  | 8%      | 2,429  | 10%     | 826    | 7%        | 3,991  | 8%      |
| AA/AS w/out Transfer            | 1,094  | 6%      | 1,226  | 5%      | 706    | 6%        | 2,541  | 5%      |
| BA/BS after Comp AA/AS          | 6,171  | 34%     | 8,597  | 35%     | 3,861  | 31%       | 15,401 | 33%     |
| BA/BS w/out Comp AA/AS          | 1,800  | 10%     | 3,168  | 13%     | 1,193  | 10%       | 5,099  | 11%     |
| Basic Skills Improvement        | 189    | 1%      | 152    | 1%      | 129    | 1%        | 409    | 1%      |
| Certificate/License Maint       | 395    | 2%      | 469    | 2%      | 339    | 3%        | 1,046  | 2%      |
| Current Job/Career Adv          | 687    | 4%      | 732    | 3%      | 1,025  | 8%        | 2,219  | 5%      |
| Educational Development         | 452    | 3%      | 851    | 3%      | 302    | 2%        | 1,451  | 3%      |
| HS Diploma/GED Certificate      | 136    | 1%      | 204    | 1%      | 76     | 1%        | 386    | 1%      |
| New Career Preparation          | 2,246  | 12%     | 2,452  | 10%     | 1,429  | 11%       | 5,381  | 11%     |
| Non-Credit to Credit Transition | 29     | 0%      | 32     | 0%      | 16     | 0%        | 71     | 0%      |
| Voc Cert/Degree w/out Trans     | 519    | 3%      | 462    | 2%      | 322    | 3%        | 1,142  | 2%      |
| Undecided                       | 2,864  | 16%     | 3,914  | 16%     | 2,046  | 16%       | 7,682  | 16%     |
| Unreported                      | 61     | 0%      | 64     | 0%      | 194    | 2%        | 300    | 1%      |
| Total                           | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464 | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%    |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Educational objective categories were revised from the 2008/09 to 2009/10 EOPS reports.

## **Enrollment Status**

Table 13a. Enrollment Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|                     | City ( | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|---------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                     | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| Current HS Student  | 1      | 0%      | 2    | 0%      | 1      | 0%        | 4      | 0%      |
| First-Time          | 15     | 3%      | 21   | 4%      | 7      | 2%        | 39     | 3%      |
| First-Time Transfer | 5      | 1%      | 9    | 2%      | 2      | 1%        | 13     | 1%      |
| Returning Transfer  | 1      | 0%      | 6    | 1%      | 1      | 0%        | 8      | 1%      |
| Returning           | 13     | 2%      | 22   | 4%      | 9      | 3%        | 41     | 3%      |
| Continuing          | 499    | 93%     | 515  | 89%     | 298    | 93%       | 1,091  | 91%     |
| Unreported          | 0      | 0%      | 2    | 0%      | 3      | 1%        | 5      | 0%      |
| Total               | 534    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 321    | 100%      | 1,201  | 100%    |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 13b. Enrollment Status of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|                     | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|                     | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| Current HS Student  | 303    | 2%      | 1,499  | 6%      | 164    | 1%        | 1,952  | 4%     |
| First-Time          | 2,156  | 11%     | 2,303  | 9%      | 1,067  | 9%        | 5,099  | 11%    |
| First-Time Transfer | 2,148  | 11%     | 2,613  | 11%     | 1,069  | 9%        | 5,296  | 11%    |
| Returning Transfer  | 527    | 3%      | 789    | 3%      | 915    | 8%        | 2,047  | 4%     |
| Returning           | 1,011  | 5%      | 1,178  | 5%      | 913    | 8%        | 2,799  | 6%     |
| Continuing          | 12,544 | 67%     | 15,842 | 65%     | 7,860  | 65%       | 30,324 | 64%    |
| Unreported          | 74     | 0%      | 28     | 0%      | 42     | 0%        | 132    | 0%     |
| Total               | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030 | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%   |

Table 14a. Enrollment Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|                     | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|---------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                     | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| Current HS Student  | 1      | 0%      | 1    | 0%      | 1      | 0%        | 3      | 0%      |
| First-Time          | 2      | 0%      | 1    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 2      | 0%      |
| First-Time Transfer | 0      | 0%      | 1    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 1      | 0%      |
| Returning Transfer  | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0      | 0%      |
| Returning           | 2      | 0%      | 4    | 1%      | 1      | 0%        | 5      | 0%      |
| Continuing          | 539    | 99%     | 570  | 99%     | 307    | 99%       | 1,110  | 99%     |
| Unreported          | 2      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 2      | 0%      |
| Total               | 546    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309    | 100%      | 1,123  | 100%    |

Table 14b. Enrollment Status of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|                     | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|                     | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| Current HS Student  | 446    | 2%      | 1,272  | 5%      | 181    | 1%        | 1,877  | 4%     |
| First-Time          | 865    | 5%      | 825    | 3%      | 478    | 4%        | 1,965  | 4%     |
| First-Time Transfer | 1,245  | 7%      | 2,112  | 9%      | 989    | 8%        | 3,902  | 8%     |
| Returning Transfer  | 431    | 2%      | 755    | 3%      | 1,074  | 9%        | 2,105  | 4%     |
| Returning           | 891    | 5%      | 1,138  | 5%      | 950    | 8%        | 2,708  | 6%     |
| Continuing          | 14,118 | 78%     | 18,600 | 75%     | 8,760  | 70%       | 34,439 | 73%    |
| Unreported          | 47     | 0%      | 50     | 0%      | 32     | 0%        | 123    | 0%     |
| Total               | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464 | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%   |

# **Enrollment Type**

Table 15a. Enrollment Type of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|                        | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | olleges |
|------------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
|                        | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %         | #      | %       |
| HS Graduate            | 366    | 69%     | 370  | 64%     | 172    | 54%       | 772    | 64%     |
| Passed GED             | 63     | 12%     | 58   | 10%     | 28     | 9%        | 127    | 11%     |
| Attending Adult School | 4      | 1%      | 6    | 1%      | 3      | 1%        | 11     | 1%      |
| HS Proficiency         | 2      | 0%      | 3    | 1%      | 2      | 1%        | 6      | 0%      |
| Current HS Student     | 1      | 0%      | 3    | 1%      | 0      | 0%        | 4      | 0%      |
| Foreign HS Student     | 60     | 11%     | 99   | 17%     | 90     | 28%       | 193    | 16%     |
| No HS Diploma          | 27     | 5%      | 26   | 5%      | 11     | 3%        | 56     | 5%      |
| Have AA_AS Degree      | 6      | 1%      | 8    | 1%      | 8      | 2%        | 18     | 1%      |
| Have BA_BS or Higher   | 5      | 1%      | 4    | 1%      | 7      | 2%        | 14     | 1%      |
| Unreported             | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%        | 0      | 0%      |
| Total                  | 534    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 321    | 100%      | 1,201  | 100%    |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 15b. Enrollment Type of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|                        | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramaı | r College | All Co | lleges |
|------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|--------|--------|
|                        | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %         | #      | %      |
| HS Graduate            | 13,085 | 70%     | 16,182 | 67%     | 7,807   | 65%       | 31,777 | 67%    |
| Passed GED             | 1,324  | 7%      | 889    | 4%      | 495     | 4%        | 2,349  | 5%     |
| Attending Adult School | 68     | 0%      | 54     | 0%      | 26      | 0%        | 129    | 0%     |
| HS Proficiency         | 139    | 1%      | 205    | 1%      | 87      | 1%        | 351    | 1%     |
| Current HS Student     | 293    | 2%      | 1,502  | 6%      | 122     | 1%        | 1,904  | 4%     |
| Foreign HS Student     | 957    | 5%      | 1,251  | 5%      | 720     | 6%        | 2,420  | 5%     |
| No HS Diploma          | 466    | 2%      | 350    | 1%      | 161     | 1%        | 845    | 2%     |
| Have AA_AS Degree      | 834    | 4%      | 1,041  | 4%      | 814     | 7%        | 2,366  | 5%     |
| Have BA_BS or Higher   | 1,597  | 9%      | 2,778  | 11%     | 1,798   | 15%       | 5,508  | 12%    |
| Unreported             | 0      | 0%      | 0      | 0%      | 0       | 0%        | 0      | 0%     |
| Total                  | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030  | 100%      | 47,649 | 100%   |

Table 16a. Enrollment Type of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|                        | City | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | ar College | All C | Colleges |
|------------------------|------|---------|------|---------|--------|------------|-------|----------|
|                        | #    | %       | #    | %       | #      | %          | #     | %        |
| HS Graduate            | 362  | 66%     | 368  | 64%     | 164    | 53%        | 715   | 64%      |
| Passed GED             | 67   | 12%     | 57   | 10%     | 25     | 8%         | 118   | 11%      |
| Attending Adult School | 5    | 1%      | 4    | 1%      | 1      | 0%         | 9     | 1%       |
| HS Proficiency         | 2    | 0%      | 3    | 1%      | 1      | 0%         | 6     | 1%       |
| Current HS Student     | 1    | 0%      | 2    | 0%      | 0      | 0%         | 3     | 0%       |
| Foreign HS Student     | 68   | 12%     | 107  | 19%     | 91     | 29%        | 190   | 17%      |
| No HS Diploma          | 29   | 5%      | 23   | 4%      | 10     | 3%         | 49    | 4%       |
| Have AA_AS Degree      | 7    | 1%      | 9    | 2%      | 9      | 3%         | 18    | 2%       |
| Have BA_BS or Higher   | 5    | 1%      | 4    | 1%      | 8      | 3%         | 15    | 1%       |
| Unreported             | 0    | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%         | 0     | 0%       |
| Total                  | 546  | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 309    | 100%       | 1,123 | 100%     |

Table 16b. Enrollment Type of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|                        | City C | College | Mesa   | College | Miramai | r College | All Co | lleges |
|------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|--------|--------|
|                        | #      | %       | #      | %       | #       | %         | #      | %      |
| HS Graduate            | 12,250 | 68%     | 16,461 | 67%     | 7,927   | 64%       | 30,804 | 65%    |
| Passed GED             | 1,321  | 7%      | 1,029  | 4%      | 536     | 4%        | 2,435  | 5%     |
| Attending Adult School | 77     | 0%      | 57     | 0%      | 48      | 0%        | 163    | 0%     |
| HS Proficiency         | 130    | 1%      | 214    | 1%      | 81      | 1%        | 344    | 1%     |
| Current HS Student     | 418    | 2%      | 1,197  | 5%      | 121     | 1%        | 1,722  | 4%     |
| Foreign HS Student     | 952    | 5%      | 1,311  | 5%      | 738     | 6%        | 2,450  | 5%     |
| No HS Diploma          | 466    | 3%      | 382    | 2%      | 171     | 1%        | 876    | 2%     |
| Have AA_AS Degree      | 847    | 5%      | 1,078  | 4%      | 839     | 7%        | 2,423  | 5%     |
| Have BA_BS or Higher   | 1,582  | 9%      | 3,023  | 12%     | 2,002   | 16%       | 5,901  | 13%    |
| Unreported             | 0      | 0%      | 0      | 0%      | 1       | 0%        | 1      | 0%     |
| Total                  | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464  | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%   |

# **Student Outcomes**

# **Academic Standing**

Table 17a. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2009

|                           | City C | College | Mesa | College | Mirama | College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------------------|--------|---------|------|---------|--------|---------|--------|--------|
|                           | #      | %       | #    | %       | #      | %       | #      | %      |
| Good Standing             | 429    | 80%     | 473  | 82%     | 267    | 83%     | 974    | 81%    |
| Academic Probation        | 42     | 8%      | 47   | 8%      | 17     | 5%      | 95     | 8%     |
| Progress Probation        | 30     | 6%      | 32   | 6%      | 18     | 6%      | 70     | 6%     |
| Academic Disqualification | 23     | 4%      | 20   | 3%      | 11     | 3%      | 43     | 4%     |
| Progress Disqualification | 10     | 2%      | 5    | 1%      | 8      | 2%      | 19     | 2%     |
| Unreported                | 0      | 0%      | 0    | 0%      | 0      | 0%      | 0      | 0%     |
| Total                     | 534    | 100%    | 577  | 100%    | 321    | 100%    | 1,201  | 100%   |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 17b. Academic Standing of All Students by College; Fall 2009

|                           | City ( | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|--------|
|                           | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %      |
| Good Standing             | 15,580 | 83%     | 20,247 | 83%     | 10,293 | 86%     | 40,081 | 84%    |
| Academic Probation        | 1,126  | 6%      | 1,479  | 6%      | 619    | 5%      | 2,760  | 6%     |
| Progress Probation        | 1,173  | 6%      | 1,455  | 6%      | 619    | 5%      | 2,743  | 6%     |
| Academic Disqualification | 485    | 3%      | 623    | 3%      | 316    | 3%      | 1,177  | 2%     |
| Progress Disqualification | 364    | 2%      | 442    | 2%      | 182    | 2%      | 847    | 2%     |
| Unreported                | 35     | 0%      | 6      | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 41     | 0%     |
| Total                     | 18,763 | 100%    | 24,252 | 100%    | 12,030 | 100%    | 47,649 | 100%   |

Table 18a. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2010

|                           | City C | City College |     | Mesa College |     | Miramar College |       | lleges |
|---------------------------|--------|--------------|-----|--------------|-----|-----------------|-------|--------|
|                           | #      | %            | #   | %            | #   | %               | #     | %      |
| Good Standing             | 463    | 85%          | 487 | 84%          | 261 | 84%             | 941   | 84%    |
| Academic Probation        | 31     | 6%           | 31  | 5%           | 17  | 6%              | 66    | 6%     |
| Progress Probation        | 18     | 3%           | 21  | 4%           | 12  | 4%              | 41    | 4%     |
| Academic Disqualification | 23     | 4%           | 31  | 5%           | 14  | 5%              | 55    | 5%     |
| Progress Disqualification | 11     | 2%           | 7   | 1%           | 5   | 2%              | 20    | 2%     |
| Unreported                | 0      | 0%           | 0   | 0%           | 0   | 0%              | 0     | 0%     |
| Total                     | 546    | 100%         | 577 | 100%         | 309 | 100%            | 1,123 | 100%   |

Table 18b. Academic Standing of All Students by College; Spring 2010

|                           | City ( | College | Mesa   | College | Mirama | r College | All Co | lleges |
|---------------------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|
|                           | #      | %       | #      | %       | #      | %         | #      | %      |
| Good Standing             | 14,732 | 82%     | 20,493 | 83%     | 10,621 | 85%       | 39,201 | 83%    |
| Academic Probation        | 1,185  | 7%      | 1,603  | 6%      | 709    | 6%        | 3,004  | 6%     |
| Progress Probation        | 1,147  | 6%      | 1,404  | 6%      | 613    | 5%        | 2,643  | 6%     |
| Academic Disqualification | 565    | 3%      | 804    | 3%      | 323    | 3%        | 1,392  | 3%     |
| Progress Disqualification | 402    | 2%      | 447    | 2%      | 195    | 2%        | 864    | 2%     |
| Unreported                | 12     | 0%      | 1      | 0%      | 3      | 0%        | 15     | 0%     |
| Total                     | 18,043 | 100%    | 24,752 | 100%    | 12,464 | 100%      | 47,119 | 100%   |

## **Term and Cumulative GPA**

Table 19a: All Colleges EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2009

|             |               | Term<br>GPA | Cumulative<br>GPA |  |
|-------------|---------------|-------------|-------------------|--|
|             | African-Amer  | 2.24        | 2.41              |  |
|             | Amer. Indian  | 2.00        | 2.25              |  |
|             | Asian-Pacific | 2.85        | 2.92              |  |
| ETHNICITY   | Filipino      | 2.56        | 2.85              |  |
| ETHNICITY   | Latino        | 2.45        | 2.65              |  |
|             | White         | 2.78        | 2.95              |  |
|             | Other         | 2.54        | 2.74              |  |
|             | Unreported    | 2.53        | 2.72              |  |
| GENDER      | Female        | 2.55        | 2.72              |  |
|             | Male          | 2.56        | 2.72              |  |
|             | Under 18      | 1.79        | 2.10              |  |
|             | 18 - 24       | 2.51        | 2.67              |  |
| AGE         | 25 - 29       | 2.52        | 2.69              |  |
| AGL         | 30 - 39       | 2.68        | 2.78              |  |
|             | 40 - 49       | 2.66        | 2.87              |  |
|             | 50 and >      | 2.64        | 2.81              |  |
| EOPS Avera  | age           | 2.56        | 2.72              |  |
| All Student | Population    | 2.65        | 2.76              |  |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 19b: All Colleges
EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2010

| Lor 5 Term and Cumulative of A, Spring 2010 |               |             |                   |  |  |  |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------------|--|--|--|
|   |               | Term<br>GPA | Cumulative<br>GPA |  |  |  |
|   | African-Amer  | 2.35        | 2.40              |  |  |  |
| ETHNICITY                                   | Amer. Indian  | 2.60        | 2.30              |  |  |  |
|   | Asian-Pacific | 2.82        | 2.93              |  |  |  |
|   | Filipino      | 2.45        | 2.73              |  |  |  |
|   | Latino        | 2.45        | 2.65              |  |  |  |
|   | White         | 2.79        | 2.95              |  |  |  |
|   | Other         | 2.54        | 2.68              |  |  |  |
|   | Unreported    | 2.81        | 2.80              |  |  |  |
| GENDER                                      | Female        | 2.56        | 2.72              |  |  |  |
| GENDER                                      | Male          | 2.64        | 2.71              |  |  |  |
|   | Under 18      | 0.55        | 1.68              |  |  |  |
|   | 18 - 24       | 2.54        | 2.64              |  |  |  |
| AGE   | 25 - 29       | 2.65        | 2.74              |  |  |  |
| AGL   | 30 - 39       | 2.51        | 2.75              |  |  |  |
|   | 40 - 49       | 2.70        | 2.88              |  |  |  |
|   | 50 and >      | 2.91        | 2.91              |  |  |  |
| EOPS Average                                |               | 2.59        | 2.71              |  |  |  |
| All Student                                 | Population    | 2.66        | 2.76              |  |  |  |
| 0 00000111 11 0 1                           |               |             |                   |  |  |  |

Table 20a: City College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2009

| LOI O Term and Community of A, I an 2003 |               |      |            |  |
|--|---------------|------|------------|--|
|  |               | Term | Cumulative |  |
|  |               | GPA  | GPA        |  |
|  | African-Amer  | 2.30 | 2.46       |  |
| ETHNICITY                                | Amer. Indian  | 0.75 | 2.80       |  |
|  | Asian-Pacific | 2.85 | 2.96       |  |
|  | Filipino      | 2.91 | 3.04       |  |
|  | Latino        | 2.50 | 2.76       |  |
|  | White         | 3.00 | 3.04       |  |
|  | Other         | 2.59 | 2.78       |  |
|  | Unreported    | 2.60 | 2.88       |  |
| GENDER                                   | Female        | 2.51 | 2.71       |  |
| GENDER                                   | Male          | 2.61 | 2.81       |  |
|  | Under 18      |      |            |  |
|  | 18 - 24       | 2.49 | 2.73       |  |
| AGE                                      | 25 - 29       | 2.35 | 2.54       |  |
| AGL                                      | 30 - 39       | 2.69 | 2.83       |  |
|  | 40 - 49       | 2.75 | 2.87       |  |
|  | 50 and >      | 2.67 | 2.78       |  |
| EOPS Average                             |               | 2.54 | 2.74       |  |
| All Student                              | Population    | 2.60 | 2.69       |  |

Table 20b: City College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2010

| EOF3 Term and Cumulative GFA, Spring 2010 |               |      |            |  |  |
|---|---------------|------|------------|--|--|
|   |               | Term | Cumulative |  |  |
|   |               | GPA  | GPA        |  |  |
|   | African-Amer  | 2.48 | 2.51       |  |  |
|   | Amer. Indian  | 1.55 | 2.68       |  |  |
|   | Asian-Pacific | 3.02 | 3.03       |  |  |
| ETHNICITY                                 | Filipino      | 2.88 | 2.67       |  |  |
| ETHNICITY                                 | Latino        | 2.44 | 2.73       |  |  |
|   | White         | 3.03 | 3.11       |  |  |
|   | Other         | 2.54 | 2.71       |  |  |
|   | Unreported    | 2.63 | 2.83       |  |  |
| GENDER                                    | Female        | 2.55 | 2.73       |  |  |
| GLINDLIN                                  | Male          | 2.68 | 2.82       |  |  |
|   | Under 18      |      |            |  |  |
|   | 18 - 24       | 2.50 | 2.71       |  |  |
| AGE                                       | 25 - 29       | 2.54 | 2.69       |  |  |
| AGL                                       | 30 - 39       | 2.55 | 2.79       |  |  |
|   | 40 - 49       | 2.74 | 2.88       |  |  |
|   | 50 and >      | 3.02 | 2.91       |  |  |
| EOPS Average                              |               | 2.59 | 2.76       |  |  |
| All Student                               | Population    | 2.61 | 2.70       |  |  |
| 0 0000111 11 0 1                          |               |      |            |  |  |

Table 21a: Mesa College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2009

|              |               | Term<br>GPA | Cumulative<br>GPA |
|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------------------|
|              | African-Amer  | 2.16        | 2.39              |
| ETHNICITY    | Amer. Indian  | 2.13        | 2.20              |
|              | Asian-Pacific | 2.84        | 2.90              |
|              | Filipino      | 2.63        | 2.92              |
|              | Latino        | 2.37        | 2.57              |
|              | White         | 2.63        | 2.88              |
|              | Other         | 2.59        | 2.78              |
|              | Unreported    | 2.43        | 2.58              |
| GENDER       | Female        | 2.56        | 2.72              |
| GENDER       | Male          | 2.48        | 2.66              |
|              | Under 18      | 1.79        | 2.10              |
|              | 18 - 24       | 2.48        | 2.65              |
| AGE          | 25 - 29       | 2.61        | 2.80              |
| AGL          | 30 - 39       | 2.63        | 2.70              |
|              | 40 - 49       | 2.67        | 2.89              |
|              | 50 and >      | 2.53        | 2.71              |
| EOPS Average |               | 2.53        | 2.70              |
| All Student  | Population    | 2.64        | 2.73              |

Table 21b: Mesa College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2010

| LOI 3 Term and Cumulative of A, Spring 2010 |               |      |                   |  |
|---|---------------|------|-------------------|--|
|   |               |      | Cumulative<br>GPA |  |
|   | African-Amer  | 2.13 | 2.25              |  |
|   | Amer. Indian  | 2.56 | 2.20              |  |
|   | Asian-Pacific | 2.84 | 2.95              |  |
| ETHNICITY                                   | Filipino      | 2.44 | 2.69              |  |
| ETHNICITY                                   | Latino        | 2.48 | 2.60              |  |
|   | White         | 2.63 | 2.86              |  |
|   | Other         | 2.79 | 2.85              |  |
|   | Unreported    | 2.91 | 2.81              |  |
| GENDER                                      | Female        | 2.57 | 2.73              |  |
| GENDER                                      | Male          | 2.64 | 2.67              |  |
| -   | Under 18      | 0.55 | 1.68              |  |
|   | 18 - 24       | 2.57 | 2.64              |  |
| AGE   | 25 - 29       | 2.77 | 2.89              |  |
| AGL   | 30 - 39       | 2.42 | 2.71              |  |
|   | 40 - 49       | 2.75 | 2.91              |  |
|   | 50 and >      | 2.97 | 2.72              |  |
| EOPS Aver                                   | EOPS Average  |      | 2.71              |  |
| All Student                                 | Population    | 2.65 | 2.73              |  |

Table 22a: Miramar College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2009

|             |               | Term<br>GPA | Cumulative<br>GPA |
|-------------|---------------|-------------|-------------------|
|             | African-Amer  | 2.08        | 2.40              |
| ETHNICITY   | Amer. Indian  | 2.13        | 2.15              |
|             | Asian-Pacific | 2.86        | 3.00              |
|             | Filipino      | 2.30        | 2.81              |
|             | Latino        | 2.43        | 2.52              |
|             | White         | 2.73        | 2.92              |
|             | Other         | 2.44        | 2.68              |
|             | Unreported    | 2.69        | 2.58              |
| GENDER      | Female        | 2.63        | 2.80              |
| OLINDLIK    | Male          | 2.65        | 2.74              |
|             | Under 18      |             |                   |
|             | 18 - 24       | 2.63        | 2.76              |
| AGE         | 25 - 29       | 2.64        | 2.79              |
| AGL         | 30 - 39       | 2.74        | 2.77              |
|             | 40 - 49       | 2.43        | 2.83              |
|             | 50 and >      | 2.67        | 2.85              |
| EOPS Avera  | age           | 2.63        | 2.78              |
| All Student | Population    | 2.76        | 2.90              |

Table 22b: Miramar College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2010

| LOT O Term and Camalative Of A, Opining 2010 |               |             |                   |
|--|---------------|-------------|-------------------|
|  |               | Term<br>GPA | Cumulative<br>GPA |
|  | African-Amer  | 2.23        | 2.25              |
| ETHNICITY                                    | Amer. Indian  | 3.22        | 2.84              |
|  | Asian-Pacific | 2.69        | 2.94              |
|  | Filipino      | 2.17        | 2.67              |
|  | Latino        | 2.33        | 2.60              |
|  | White         | 2.73        | 2.88              |
|  | Other         | 2.04        | 2.61              |
|  | Unreported    | 2.92        | 2.79              |
| GENDER                                       | Female        | 2.57        | 2.79              |
| GENDER                                       | Male          | 2.55        | 2.73              |
|  | Under 18      |             |                   |
|  | 18 - 24       | 2.54        | 2.76              |
| AGE  | 25 - 29       | 2.63        | 2.79              |
| AGE  | 30 - 39       | 2.57        | 2.75              |
|  | 40 - 49       | 2.51        | 2.71              |
|  | 50 and >      | 2.59        | 2.87              |
| EOPS Avera                                   | age           | 2.57        | 2.77              |
| All Student                                  | Population    | 2.77        | 2.89              |

#### **Course Success and Retention**

Table 23: All Colleges
EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2009/Spring 2010

|             | LOI O OOUI  | se Success o | k Neterition, | 1 all 2003/0 | Jillig Zulu |           |
|-------------|---|--------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|
|             |   | Valid        | Success       | Success      | Retention   | Retention |
|             |   | Enrollments  | Counts        | Rate         | Counts      | Rate      |
|             | African-Amer  | 2,043        | 1,053         | 60%          | 1,754       | 86%       |
|             | Amer. Indian  | 93           | 54            | 61%          | 81          | 87%       |
|             | Asian-Pacific   | 2,133        | 1,447         | 77%          | 1,918       | 90%       |
| ETHNICITY   | Filipino  | 241          | 152           | 68%          | 212         | 88%       |
| LITINICITI  | Latino  | 3,332        | 1,935         | 66%          | 2,934       | 88%       |
|             | White   | 1,766        | 1,151         | 73%          | 1,546       | 88%       |
|             | Other   | 679          | 407           | 70%          | 598         | 88%       |
|             | Unreported  | 531          | 335           | 70%          | 466         | 88%       |
| GENDER      | Female  | 7,054        | 4,201         | 68%          | 6,193       | 88%       |
| GENDER      | Male  | 3,764        | 2,333         | 70%          | 3,316       | 88%       |
|             | Under 18  | 11           | 4             | 50%          | 10          | 91%       |
|             | 18 - 24   | 5,695        | 3,484         | 69%          | 5,040       | 88%       |
| AGE         | 25 - 29   | 1,728        | 1,011         | 67%          | 1,514       | 88%       |
| AGE         | 30 - 39   | 1,611        | 946           | 67%          | 1,392       | 86%       |
|             | 40 - 49   | 1,020        | 627           | 71%          | 888         | 87%       |
|             | 50 and >  | 753          | 462           | 72%          | 665         | 88%       |
| EOPS Total  | EOPS Total & Average   10,818   6,534   69%   9,509   88% |              |               |              |             |           |
| All Student | Population  | 261,606      | 168,168       | 68%          | 223,153     | 85%       |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 24: City College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2009/Spring 2010

|             |               | Valid       | Success | Success | Retention | Retention |
|-------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|-----------|
|             |               | Enrollments | Counts  | Rate    | Counts    | Rate      |
|             | African-Amer  | 1,296       | 664     | 61%     | 1,116     | 86%       |
|             | Amer. Indian  | 14          | 5       | 36%     | 11        | 79%       |
|             | Asian-Pacific | 312         | 217     | 81%     | 295       | 95%       |
| ETHNICITY   | Filipino      | 53          | 35      | 73%     | 45        | 85%       |
| LITINICITI  | Latino        | 1,841       | 1,030   | 68%     | 1,653     | 90%       |
|             | White         | 577         | 381     | 77%     | 512       | 89%       |
|             | Other         | 262         | 147     | 69%     | 232       | 89%       |
|             | Unreported    | 186         | 113     | 72%     | 171       | 92%       |
| GENDER      | Female        | 3,195       | 1,798   | 68%     | 2,838     | 89%       |
| GLINDLIN    | Male          | 1,346       | 794     | 69%     | 1,197     | 89%       |
|             | Under 18      | 0           | 0       |         | 0         |           |
|             | 18 - 24       | 2,130       | 1,223   | 68%     | 1,918     | 90%       |
| AGE         | 25 - 29       | 725         | 379     | 63%     | 631       | 87%       |
| AGL         | 30 - 39       | 677         | 384     | 68%     | 590       | 87%       |
|             | 40 - 49       | 582         | 340     | 70%     | 507       | 87%       |
|             | 50 and >      | 427         | 266     | 76%     | 389       | 91%       |
| EOPS Total  | & Average     | 4,541       | 2,592   | 68%     | 4,035     | 89%       |
| All Student | Population    | 89,642      | 52,923  | 64%     | 75,876    | 85%       |

Table 25: Mesa College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2009/Spring 2010

|  |               | Valid<br>Enrollments | Success<br>Counts | Success<br>Rate | Retention<br>Counts | Retention<br>Rate |
|--|---------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-------------------|
|  | African-Amer  | 601                  | 310               | 56%             | 502                 | 84%               |
|  | Amer. Indian  | 56                   | 35                | 64%             | 49                  | 88%               |
|  | Asian-Pacific | 1,131                | 762               | 75%             | 994                 | 88%               |
| ETHNICITY                                    | Filipino      | 102                  | 66                | 69%             | 92                  | 90%               |
| EIMNICHT                                     | Latino        | 1,152                | 715               | 65%             | 995                 | 86%               |
|  | White         | 641                  | 424               | 70%             | 548                 | 85%               |
|  | Other         | 246                  | 154               | 72%             | 216                 | 88%               |
|  | Unreported    | 266                  | 166               | 67%             | 224                 | 84%               |
| GENDER                                       | Female        | 2,530                | 1,597             | 68%             | 2,188               | 86%               |
| GLINDLIN                                     | Male          | 1,665                | 1,035             | 68%             | 1,432               | 86%               |
| '  | Under 18      | 11                   | 4                 | 50%             | 10                  | 91%               |
|  | 18 - 24       | 2,619                | 1,644             | 68%             | 2,274               | 87%               |
| AGE  | 25 - 29       | 650                  | 411               | 70%             | 565                 | 87%               |
| AGE  | 30 - 39       | 526                  | 317               | 64%             | 442                 | 84%               |
|  | 40 - 49       | 251                  | 169               | 72%             | 215                 | 86%               |
|  | 50 and >      | 138                  | 87                | 66%             | 114                 | 83%               |
| EOPS Total & Average 4,195 2,632 68% 3,620 8 |               |                      |                   |                 | 86%                 |                   |
| All Student                                  | Population    | 121,376              | 79,952            | 68%             | 102,888             | 85%               |

Table 26: Miramar College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2009/Spring 2010

|                        |               | Valid<br>Enrollments | Success<br>Counts | Success<br>Rate | Retention<br>Counts | Retention<br>Rate |
|------------------------|---------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-------------------|
|                        | African-Amer  | 146                  | 79                | 63%             | 136                 | 93%               |
|                        | Amer. Indian  | 23                   | 14                | 74%             | 21                  | 91%               |
|                        | Asian-Pacific | 690                  | 468               | 8 78%           |                     | 91%               |
| ETHNICITY              | Filipino      | 86                   | 51                | 63%             | 75                  | 87%               |
| ETHNICITY              | Latino        | 339                  | 190               | 60%             | 286                 | 84%               |
|                        | White         | 548                  | 346               | 72%             | 486                 | 89%               |
|                        | Other         | 171                  | 106               | 69%             | 150                 | 88%               |
|                        | Unreported    | 79                   | 56                | 77%             | 71                  | 90%               |
| GENDER                 | Female        | 1,329                | 806               | 68%             | 1,167               | 88%               |
| GENDER                 | Male          | 753                  | 504               | 75%             | 687                 | 91%               |
|                        | Under 18      | 0                    | 0                 |                 | 0                   |                   |
|                        | 18 - 24       | 946                  | 617               | 71%             | 848                 | 90%               |
| AGE                    | 25 - 29       | 353                  | 221               | 71%             | 318                 | 90%               |
| AGE                    | 30 - 39       | 408                  | 245               | 70%             | 360                 | 88%               |
|                        | 40 - 49       | 187                  | 118               | 72%             | 166                 | 89%               |
|                        | 50 and >      | 188                  | 109               | 67%             | 162                 | 86%               |
| EOPS Total & Average   |               | 2,082                | 1,310             | 71%             | 1,854               | 89%               |
| All Student Population |               | 50,588               | 35,293            | 72%             | 44,389              | 88%               |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: As of the 2009-10 EOPS report, retention includes students in academy classes.

## Persistence

Table 27: All Colleges EOPS Persistence; Fall 2008 to Fall 2009

|                               |               | Enrolled |                       | stence              | Annual Persistence    |                     |  |
|-------------------------------|---------------|----------|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--|
|                               |               |          | Fall 08 to            | Spring 09           | Fall 08 to Fall 09    |                     |  |
|                               |               | Cohort   | Persistence<br>Counts | Persistence<br>Rate | Persistence<br>Counts | Persistence<br>Rate |  |
|                               | African-Amer  | 305      | 246                   | 81%                 | 163                   | 53%                 |  |
|                               | Amer Indian   | 18       | 12                    | 67%                 | 9                     | 50%                 |  |
|                               | Asian-Pacific | 296      | 265                   | 90%                 | 216                   | 73%                 |  |
| ETHNICITY                     | Filipino      | 32       | 26                    | 81%                 | 20                    | 63%                 |  |
| LITINICITI                    | Latino        | 457      | 396                   | 87%                 | 284                   | 62%                 |  |
|                               | White         | 217      | 183                   | 84%                 | 129                   | 59%                 |  |
|                               | Other         | 83       | 67                    | 81%                 | 52                    | 63%                 |  |
|                               | Unreported    | 72       | 65                    | 90%                 | 43                    | 60%                 |  |
| GENDER                        | Female        | 936      | 795                   | 85%                 | 589                   | 63%                 |  |
| GLNDLK                        | Male          | 544      | 465                   | 85%                 | 327                   | 60%                 |  |
|                               | Under 18      | 4        | 3                     | 75%                 | 3                     | 75%                 |  |
|                               | 18 - 24       | 897      | 770                   | 86%                 | 549                   | 61%                 |  |
| AGE                           | 25 - 29       | 181      | 150                   | 83%                 | 93                    | 51%                 |  |
| AUL                           | 30 - 39       | 196      | 161                   | 82%                 | 131                   | 67%                 |  |
|                               | 40 - 49       | 128      | 112                   | 88%                 | 91                    | 71%                 |  |
|                               | 50 and >      | 74       | 64                    | 86%                 | 49                    | 66%                 |  |
| EOPS Total & Average 1,48     |               | 1,480    | 1,260                 | 85%                 | 916                   | 62%                 |  |
| All Student Population 43,165 |               |          | 26,507                | 61%                 | 14,794                | 34%                 |  |

Table 28: City College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2008 to Fall 2009

|                         |               | Fall 08            |                      | o Term<br>stence | Annual Persistence |             |
|-------------------------|---------------|--------------------|----------------------|------------------|--------------------|-------------|
|                         |               | Enrolled<br>Cohort | Fall 08 to Spring 09 |                  | Fall 08 to Fall 09 |             |
|                         |               |                    | Persistence          | Persistence      | Persistence        | Persistence |
|                         |               |                    | Counts               | Rate             | Counts             | Rate        |
|                         | African-Amer  | 197                | 164                  | 83%              | 116                | 59%         |
|                         | Amer Indian   | 5                  | 3                    | 60%              | 3                  | 60%         |
|                         | Asian-Pacific | 68                 | 49                   | 72%              | 30                 | 44%         |
| ETHNICITY               | Filipino      | 7                  | 5                    | 71%              | 5                  | 71%         |
| ETHNICITY               | Latino        | 279                | 239                  | 86%              | 182                | 65%         |
|                         | White         | 86                 | 76                   | 88%              | 49                 | 57%         |
|                         | Other         | 34                 | 24                   | 71%              | 16                 | 47%         |
|                         | Unreported    | 31                 | 25                   | 81%              | 19                 | 61%         |
| GENDER                  | Female        | 480                | 398                  | 83%              | 293                | 61%         |
| GLINDLIN                | Male          | 227                | 187                  | 82%              | 127                | 56%         |
|                         | Under 18      | 2                  | 2                    | 100%             | 2                  | 100%        |
|                         | 18 - 24       | 396                | 331                  | 84%              | 230                | 58%         |
| AGE                     | 25 - 29       | 77                 | 59                   | 77%              | 38                 | 49%         |
| AGL                     | 30 - 39       | 112                | 86                   | 77%              | 68                 | 61%         |
|                         | 40 - 49       | 79                 | 71                   | 90%              | 57                 | 72%         |
|                         | 50 and >      | 41                 | 36                   | 88%              | 25                 | 61%         |
| EOPS Total & Average 70 |               | 707                | 585                  | 83%              | 420                | 59%         |
| All Student             | Population    | 16,721             | 9,251                | 55%              | 4,681              | 28%         |

Table 29: Mesa College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2008 to Fall 2009

|                        |                        | Fall 08            |                           | o Term<br>stence | Annual Persistence    |      |
|------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|---------------------------|------------------|-----------------------|------|
|                        |                        | Enrolled<br>Cohort |                           | Spring 09        | Fall 08 to Fall 09    |      |
|                        |                        |                    | Persistence Persistence F |                  | Persistence Persister |      |
|                        |                        |                    | Counts                    | Rate             | Counts                | Rate |
|                        | African-Amer           | 109                | 78                        | 72%              | 39                    | 36%  |
|                        | Amer Indian            | 8                  | 5                         | 63%              | 3                     | 38%  |
|                        | Asian-Pacific          | 181                | 148                       | 82%              | 114                   | 63%  |
| ETHNICITY              | Filipino               | 13                 | 10                        | 77%              | 5                     | 38%  |
| LITINICITI             | Latino                 | 165                | 126                       | 76%              | 72                    | 44%  |
|                        | White                  | 88                 | 67                        | 76%              | 37                    | 42%  |
|                        | Other                  | 26                 | 19                        | 73%              | 14                    | 54%  |
|                        | Unreported             | 33                 | 22                        | 67%              | 11                    | 33%  |
| GENDER                 | Female                 | 374                | 285                       | 76%              | 174                   | 47%  |
| GENDER                 | Male                   | 249                | 190                       | 76%              | 121                   | 49%  |
|                        | Under 18               | 0                  | 0                         | 0%               | 0                     | 0%   |
|                        | 18 - 24                | 415                | 325                       | 78%              | 205                   | 49%  |
| AGE                    | 25 - 29                | 92                 | 71                        | 77%              | 36                    | 39%  |
| AGE                    | 30 - 39                | 66                 | 42                        | 64%              | 29                    | 44%  |
|                        | 40 - 49                | 32                 | 25                        | 78%              | 16                    | 50%  |
|                        | 50 and >               | 18                 | 12                        | 67%              | 9                     | 50%  |
| EOPS Total & Average 6 |                        | 623                | 475                       | 76%              | 295                   | 47%  |
| All Student            | All Student Population |                    | 12,205                    | 59%              | 6,195                 | 30%  |

Table 30: Miramar College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2008 to Fall 2009

|                      |                        | Fall 08  |             | o Term<br>stence | Annual Persistence      |      |  |
|----------------------|------------------------|----------|-------------|------------------|-------------------------|------|--|
|                      |                        | Enrolled | Fall 08 to  | Spring 09        | Fall 08 to Fall 09      |      |  |
|                      |                        | Cohort   | Persistence | Persistence      | Persistence Persistence |      |  |
|                      |                        |          | Counts      | Rate             | Counts                  | Rate |  |
|                      | African-Amer           | 27       | 15          | 56%              | 5                       | 19%  |  |
|                      | Amer Indian            | 7        | 4           | 57%              | 3                       | 43%  |  |
|                      | Asian-Pacific          | 134      | 104         | 78%              | 79                      | 59%  |  |
| ETHNICITY            | Filipino               | 17       | 13          | 76%              | 9                       | 53%  |  |
| LITINICITI           | Latino                 | 54       | 41          | 76%              | 23                      | 43%  |  |
|                      | White                  | 73       | 54          | 74%              | 38                      | 52%  |  |
|                      | Other                  | 44       | 34          | 77%              | 20                      | 45%  |  |
|                      | Unreported             | 23       | 17          | 74%              | 12                      | 52%  |  |
| GENDER               | Female                 | 231      | 169         | 73%              | 116                     | 50%  |  |
| GENDER               | Male                   | 148      | 113         | 76%              | 73                      | 49%  |  |
|                      | Under 18               | 2        | 1           | 50%              | 1                       | 50%  |  |
|                      | 18 - 24                | 224      | 167         | 75%              | 106                     | 47%  |  |
| AGE                  | 25 - 29                | 44       | 33          | 75%              | 19                      | 43%  |  |
| AGE                  | 30 - 39                | 53       | 38          | 72%              | 29                      | 55%  |  |
|                      | 40 - 49                | 32       | 26          | 81%              | 20                      | 63%  |  |
|                      | 50 and >               | 24       | 17          | 71%              | 14                      | 58%  |  |
| EOPS Total & Average |                        | 379      | 282         | 74%              | 189                     | 50%  |  |
| All Student          | All Student Population |          | 4,905       | 46%              | 2,351                   | 22%  |  |

# **Degrees and Certificates**

Table 31a. Degrees and Certificates Awarded to EOPS Students by College 2009-10

|                               | City College |      | Mesa College |      | Miramar College |      | All Colleges |      |
|-------------------------------|--------------|------|--------------|------|-----------------|------|--------------|------|
|                               | #            | %    | #            | %    | #               | %    | #            | %    |
| AA/AS Degree                  | 15           | 41%  | 23           | 79%  | 38              | 63%  | 76           | 60%  |
| Certificate 60 or More Units  | 0            | 0%   | 0            | 0%   | 0               | 0%   | 0            | 0%   |
| Certificate 30 to 59 Units    | 14           | 38%  | 6            | 21%  | 14              | 23%  | 34           | 27%  |
| Certificate 29 or Fewer Units | 8            | 22%  | 0            | 0%   | 8               | 13%  | 16           | 13%  |
| Total                         | 37           | 100% | 29           | 100% | 60              | 100% | 126          | 100% |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: College indicates where award was conferred.

Table 31b. Degrees and Certificates Awarded to All Students by College 2009-10

|                               | City College |      | Mesa College |      | Miramar College |      | All Colleges |      |
|-------------------------------|--------------|------|--------------|------|-----------------|------|--------------|------|
|                               | #            | %    | #            | %    | #               | %    | #            | %    |
| AA/AS Degree                  | 628          | 59%  | 849          | 73%  | 580             | 55%  | 2,057        | 63%  |
| Certificate 60 or More Units  | 0            | 0%   | 9            | 1%   | 2               | 0%   | 11           | 0%   |
| Certificate 30 to 59 Units    | 203          | 19%  | 202          | 17%  | 272             | 26%  | 677          | 21%  |
| Certificate 29 or Fewer Units | 225          | 21%  | 109          | 9%   | 203             | 19%  | 537          | 16%  |
| Total                         | 1,056        | 100% | 1,169        | 100% | 1,057           | 100% | 3,282        | 100% |

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: College indicates where award was conferred.